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( 1. Corporation Information )
Board of Directors as on the date: 4th January, 2023
Sr. . .
No: Name Designation
1 Smt. Sunaina Tomar, IAS Chairman
(Additional Chief Secretary, SJ&E Dept.)
Shri Prakash L. Solanki, IAS :
2 Director

(Director, Dev. Caste Welfare)

3 Shri R. J. Kharadi Director
(Deputy Secretary, SI&E Dept.)

4 Shri Asav Gadhavi Director
(Financial Advisor, SJ&E Dept.)

Ms. Kalpnaben Rana

S (Under Secretary, SJ&E Dept.) Director
6 Shri Hitendrabhai Vaghani Director
(Jt. Director, Dev. Cast Welfare)
- Shri G. L. Patel Director
(Joint Director, Cottage & Rural Industries-Gandhinagar)
Kum. Divyanka Jani : ,
8 (Managing Director) Managing Director
\ 1) J
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C 2. Notice of 7th Adjourned Annual General Meeting )

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS
To,
The Shareholders,

NOTICE is hereby given that the 7th Adjourned Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Gujarat
Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Development Corporation is scheduled to be held on Thursday,
5th day of January, 2023 at 12:10 Hrs at Social Justice & Empowerment Department, Block
No. 5, 9th Floor, Sachivalay, Gandhinagar to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement (Standalone) i.e. the Audited
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022, Statement of Income & Expenditure for the
period from 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st
March, 2022 together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and C &
AG thereon.

By Order of the Board of Director
For Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation

Place: Gandhinagar

: Sd/-
Date: 03/01/2023 Managing Director




,—( 7th Annual Report 2021-22 )—( GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP. %
Note:
1 There are no special business to be transacted at the ensuing General Meeting and

thus Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of Special Business at the meeting is not required.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member
of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not
later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting.

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding
in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights, then such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

4. Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed
and signed mentioning therein details.

5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

6. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the Members
at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays,
Sunday and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The
aforesaid documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

7. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information
ready at the meeting.
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ANNEXURE-A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS
ITEM NO. 7/1:

To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement (Standalone) i.e. the Audited
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022, Statement of Income & Expenditure for the period
from 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March,
2022 together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and C & AG thereon:

As per provision of section 96 read with section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audited
Financial Statement of the Nigam for the financial year 2021-22 is required to be approved by
the shareholders on or before 30/09/2022. However, before Audited Financial Statements are
placed before shareholders the same is required to be approved by the Board of Directors and
obtain report of C & A G.

Now, the Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Development Corporation has received ‘Non
Review Certificate’ from the C&AG on the Financial Statements of the Company for the F.Y.
2021-22 vide letter no. Takniki Cell/S-2/Acs/GNDTDC/2021-22/OW No./76 dated 23/12/2022.
Therefore, 7th Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Company is called with shorter notice.

The financial statements are requested to be adopted by the shareholders along with Board’s
Report, Statutory Auditor’s report & report of C&AG. The Accounts also shall be filed with the
Registrar of Companies and to be placed on the floor of assembly.

PROPOSAL:

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or without
modifications, the following resolution.

RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company i.e. Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, Statement of Income & Expenses for the year ended 31st March,
2022, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022, Notes to the Accounts,
Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors Report, Report of Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, together with the Board’s Reports thereon for the period from 01st April, 2021
to 31st March, 2022 be and are hereby received, considered and adopted;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director be and is hereby authorized to file the
necessary e-Forms with ROC (MCA), get the Accounts printed and place the same on the floor
of Assembly and to take all other necessary action in this matter.”
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To,
The Members

1. Shri Prakash L Solanki

Director, Developing Caste Welfare Department, Gujarat, Gandhinagar,
2. Shri Rajeshkumar Kharadi,

Dy. Secretary, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Gandhinagar,
3. Shri Asav Gadhavi,

Financial Advisor, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar,

4, Shri G. L. Patel,
Joint Director, Cottage Rural Industries, Gandhinagar,
5. Ms. Kalpnaben Rana

Under Secretary, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Sachivalaya,
Gandhinagar,

6. Shri H M Vaghani,

Joint Director, Developing Caste Welfare Department, Gandhinagar,
7. Kum. Divyanka Jani,

Managing Director, Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation,
8. Ms. Kirtiben Chauhan

Section Officer, Social Justice and Empowerment Department, Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar,

Representative of Hon. Governor of Gujarat
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( 3. Notice of 7th Annual General Meeting )

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS
NOTICE is hereby given that the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the
GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION will be
held on Tuesday, 27th day of September, 2022 at 11:30 Hrs at Social Justice & Empowerment
Department, Block No. 5, 9th Floor, Sachivalay, Gandhinagar to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement (Standalone) i.e. the Audited
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022, Statement of Income & Expenditure for the
period from 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st
March, 2022 together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and C &
AG thereon.

2. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2022-23 appointed by Comptroller
& Auditor General of India.

By Order of the Board of Director
For Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation

Place: Gandhinagar

Date: 25/09/2022 Sd/-

Managing Director
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Notes:
1.

There are no special business to be transacted at the ensuing General Meeting and
thus Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of Special Business at the meeting is not required.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual general Meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member
of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not
later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding
in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights, then such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

Members are requested to bring to the meeting their attendance slips duly completed
and signed mentioning therein details.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the Members
at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays,
Sunday and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The
aforesaid documents will be also available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information
ready at the meeting.
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ANNEXURE-A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS
ITEM NO. 1:

To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement (Standalone) i.e. the Audited
Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022, Statement of Income & Expenditure for the period
from 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March,
2022 together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and C & AG thereon:

As per provision of section 96 read with section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audited
Financial Statement of the Nigam for the financial year 2021-22 is required to be approved by
the shareholders on or before 30/09/2022. However, before Audited Financial Statements are
placed before shareholders the same is required to be approved by the Board of Directors and
obtain report of C&AG.

Audited accounts for the year ending on 31st March, 2022 are under C&AG audit.

Thus, Audited Financial Statements cannot be adopted by the shareholders unless report
from C & A G is received. Thus, 7th Annual General Meeting may be convened and shall be
adjourned sine-die till receipt of the final report/comments of the C&AG.

PROPOSAL:

The members are requested, after considering above information, to pass, with or without
modifications, the following resolution.

RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company be adjourned sine-die after
considering business at item No.2 and that adjourned Annual General Meeting be convened
after the receipt of final report/comments of the C&AG;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the adjourned AGM may be convened at shorter notice as soon
as report of C & A G is received.”

ITEM NO. 2:

To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2022-23 appointed by Comptroller &
Auditor General of India:

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 the appointment of Statutory
Auditors of the Company is to be made by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India. As per the
provision of Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration of Statutory Auditor
has to be decided by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

The C & AG is yet to appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22
and the Statutory Auditors will be appointed as and when the Appointment Letter from C&AG
is received.

Members are requested to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an
Ordinary Resolution.
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PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

‘RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to finalize remuneration
of the Statutory Auditor of the Company appointed by C&AG, New Delhi for the F.Y. 2022-23.”

By Order of the Board of Director
For Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation

Place: Gandhinagar

Date: 25/09/2022 Sd/-

Managing Director
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C

4. Board’s Report

)

To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Board’s Report on the business and
operations of the Company along with the accounts for period from 01/04/2021 to the Financial

Year ended March 31, 2022.
1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS / PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY: (Standalone)

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
I Revenue from Operations- Grant 2,48,81,072| 1,80,57,020
1 Other Income 20,24,042 47,111,422
Other Non- Operating Income
I Total Revenue (I+Il) 2,69,05,114| 2,27,68,442
\) Expenses
Employees Benefit Expense 34,78,971 34,57,829
Finance Costs 1,97,29,431| 1,53,19,407
Other Expenses 38,21,073 41,78,756
Depreciation and Amortization - -
Total Expenses 2,70,29,475| 2,29,55,992
Vv Profit before Exceptional & Extraordinary Iltems (1,24,361) (1,87,550)
and tax (llI-1V)
Vi Exceptional & Extraordinary Items - -
VI Profit before Tax (1,24,361) (1,87,550)
IX Tax Expenses
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax Liability - -
X Profit/(Loss) after Tax (1,24,361) (1,87,550)
Xl Earnings per share
-Basic (0.21) (0.38)
-Diluted (0.21) (0.38)
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2. 2, BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING:
1. Nigam has Sanctioned varies loan to the NTDNT community beneficiary as under:
(Rs. In Lacs)
3:; Name of the Scheme No. of beneficiary | Amount disbursed
1. | Term Loan 1091 2022.55
2. | Micro Finance 490 298.77
3. |Education Loan 29 36.91
4. | Mahila Samriddhi 92 49.00
5. | New Swarnim Scheme 38 75.00
1740 2482.23
1. The State Government has provided following funds
a. Share Capital: Rs. 100.00 Lacs
b. Administrative grant: Rs. 80.00 Lacs
c. Loan for Beneficiary by GoG: Rs. 629.23 Lacs
d. Matching Contribution by GoG: Rs. 40.00 Lacs
3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
There is no Change in the nature of business, during the period from 1st April, 2021 to
the Financial Year ended March 31st, 2022.
4, DIVIDEND:
The Board of Directors of the Company does not recommend any dividend for period
from 1st April, 2021 to the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022.
5. DEPOSIT:
Your Company has not accepted any deposit from Public, Bank or any other financial
institution during the period from 1st April, 2021 to the Financial Year ended March 31st,
2022.
6. RESERVES:
During the Financial Year, your company has incurred loss of Rs. 1,24,361/-. The entire
amount of loss is shown under the head Reserve and Surplus Account. Therefore, total
amount of Reserves and surplus as on 31st March, 2022 is Rs. 26,08,788/-.
7. CHANGE OF NAME:
There is no change in the name of the Company, during the period from 1st April, 2021
to the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022.
\ (11 ) J
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8. SHARE CAPITAL:
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore
only) divided into 10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each and Issued, Subscribed &
Paid up share Capital of the company is Rs. 7,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Crore only)
divided into 7,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each as on March 31, 2022.

9. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:
From the 1st April, 2021 to till date of report the changes that have been occurred
in Board of Directors as per order of State Government from time to time is as per
Annexure A.

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
As the Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Development Corporation is not a Listed
Company therefore, Section 197 (12) and the Companies (Appointmentand Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of employees are not
applicable to the Company.

11. MEETINGS:
Notice of Meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year
four Board Meetings were convened and held on 10/08/2021, 30/09/2021, 25/11/2021
and 13/01/2022.

12. BOARD EVALUATION:
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation is a State Government Company. Appointment of
Board of Directors is made by the State Government. As per the Ministry notification
dated 05.06.2015, Govt. Company are exempted from the provision (p) of section 134(3)
of the Act.

13. AUDITORS:
The Auditors, M/s Nahta Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants, were appointed by
C&AG vide letter NO. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT, GNDTD (1)/1458 dated 27/08/2021 for the
F.Y. 2021-22.

14. REPLY TO QUALIFICATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS’ AND C&AG:
The qualification remarks from Statutory Auditors and replies by management are

mentioned in Annexure B.
The Non-review comment certificate issued by C&AG is attached in Annexure C.
15. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS:

Internal Auditors M/s KDN & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants’ report findings
are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the

\. (12 ) J
1 12 ;|
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

directions on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to provision of Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
11 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, every company
shall place a copy of Annual Return on the website of the company. If any, and such
web link shall be disclosed in Board’s Report. However, the company does not have any
website yet. Thus, attaching annual return is not applicable to company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company
which has occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report is NIL.

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186:

Details of Loans: NIL

Details of Investments: NIL

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain Arm’s length transactions under third proviso are NIL.
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company (Disclosure of Particulars under Report of Directors) Rule, 1988, regarding
the conservation of energy, technology absorption is not applicable to the Company
since it is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activities.

The Company does not deal with any such industries in which generally the natural
strength is required to be used in our day-to-day activities. No occasion of foreign
exchange has taken place.

Information pursuant to the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign exchange
earnings and Outgo are NIL.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)

{ 13 } S
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23.

24,

25.

Rules, 2014 shall not applicable to Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development

Corporation.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of

Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven

years under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, there were no funds

which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board of Directors records its appreciation to the Government of India, Government

of Gujarat and various Banks for their co-operation. The Board also places on record

the valuable contribution made at all levels by the employees of the Corporation and

Managing Directors during the year under review.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED
TRIBES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Place: Gandhinagar Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 05/01/2023 Managing Director Director

(12 ) J
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Details of changes in Key Managerial Personnel & Board of Directors from 01/04/2021 till the date of signing of Annual Report
Sr. Name / Designation DIN Designation Date of Date of
No Appointment | Cessation
1 | Shri Manoj Aggarwal, IAS 7189255 | Nominee 01-02-2021 | 10-08-2021
Add. Chief Secretary, Social Justice & Empowerment Director
Department, Gandhinagar.

2 | Smt. Sunaina Tomar, IAS 3435543 Nominee 10-08-2021 -
Add. Chief Secretary, Social Justice & Empowerment Director
Department, Gandhinagar.

3 | Shri Asav Pravinsinh Gadhavi 8950368 | Nominee 18-03-2021 -
Financial Advisor, Social Justice & Empowerment Director
Department, Gandhinagar.

4 | Shri D. P. Shah - Nominee - -
Financial Advisor, Social Justice & Empowerment Director
Department, Gandhinagar.

5 | Kum. Divyanka Jani 8207196 | Managing 28-01-2019 -
Managing Director, Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Director
Tribes Development Corporation.

6 | Shri Nareshkumar Arvindbhai Ninama 8681033 Nominee 18-11-2019 31-10-2022
Director, Developing Caste Welfare, Gandhinagar Director

7 | Shri Prakash L. Solanki - Nominee 31-10-2022 -
Director, Developing Caste Welfare, Gandhinagar Director

8 | Shri Hitendrabhai Mavjibhai Vaghani 8799218 | Nominee 09-03-2020 -
Joint Director, Developing Caste Welfare, Director
Gandhinagar

9 |[ShriG. L. Patel - Nominee - -
Joint Director, Cottage & Rural Industries- Director
Gandhinagar.

10 | Shri Rajesh Kharadi 9604068 | Nominee 05-07-2021 -
Deputy Secretary, Social Justice & Empowerment Director
Department, Gandhinagar.

11 | Smt. U. K. Pathak - Nominee 27-10-2020 | 29-10-2022
Under Secretary, Social Justice & Empowerment Director
Department, Gandhinagar."

12 | Ms. Kalpna Rana - Nominee 29-10-2022 -
Under Secretary, Social Justice & Empowerment Director
Department, Gandhinagar.”

N { 15 ) J
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Annexure B

C The qualification remarks from Statutory Auditors and replies by management )

Sr.
No.

Observation of Statutory Auditor

Reply of Board

1

The Government of Gujarat provided Grant to the
company and surplus fund available with the company
is to be deposited in GSFS as per Circular No.
JNV/10/2011/182910/A dated 31.01.2019 of Revenue
Department, Government of Gujarat. The fund parked
with GSFS remains unutilized for more than 1 year shall
be deposited in the Consolidated Fund of Government of
Gujarat along with interest on such surplus fund. However,
as per the explanation and information given to us the
company has not deposited the said surplus fund along
with interest in the Consolidated Fund of Government of
Gujarat during the year under consideration.

The Grant given to the company is
for the loan amount to be allotted
to the beneficiaries under various
schemes. At present, the company is
in process for disbursement of loans to
the beneficiaries. Hence, there is no
requirement to return the funds to the
consolidated fund of Govt. of Gujarat.

The Company is receiving fund from Government of
Guijarat for giving loan at concessional rate to the persons
of Denotified tribes.

The Government of Gujarat is charging interest from
the company and if the fund remains surplus and not
utilized for loan is required to be deposited with GSFS
& interest receivables from GSFS is required to be
paid to Government of Gujarat. A Company has parked
substantial fund with GSFS, Interest thereon is not
income of the company and company has to pay interest
on said fund to the Government of Gujarat. Hence loss
has been incurred by the company. Company should
obtain fund from the Government of Gujarat only if there
is any requirement.

The Grant is allocated to company
based on the budgetary provision
in the consolidated fund of Govt. of
Guijarat. The budget is demanded by
the company based on the estimated
amount of loan disbursement to
various beneficiaries. Due to COVID
19 Pandemic, the loan disbursement
process gets delayed. Henceforth,
necessary care will be taken onwards.

During the F.Y. 2016-17, the company has purchased
the software for the preparation and maintenance of
subsidiary records of schematic financing, its recoveries
and charging of interest etc. on the loans given to the
eligible beneficiaries. Test check of the inputs in the
beneficiaries’ accounts in the software revels mismatch
of loan amount paid, beneficiaries’ name, instalments
recovery etc. Besides, the reports from this software are
not compared-checked / verified and reconciled with the
books of accounts. Thus, on account of non-reconciliation
and non-validation of its inputs / outputs at any time, the
reports generated from this software, does not show
reliable/ correct position of the loan outstanding of the
beneficiaries’ accounts. Consequently, interest calculated
on such amount is also incorrect and not reliable. The
quantum of such lapses is not identifiable and therefore
their effect on the financial position of the Company could
not be quantified.

The company has adopted a strategy
to match the data entry entered in the
software with the data of accounting
records hence on verification of
details difference will be identified and
necessary corrective action will be
taken. Hence the management hereby
assured to take corrective action and
data of software will be matched with
accounting records from next year
onwards.

{ 16 }
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It is further notices that as per procedure of loan
sanctioned first instalment has been deducted from loan
amount with other amount and balance amount given
to the beneficiaries and balance amount shown as loan
amount in the software and accounts. As per random
checking we found that first instalment which was already
deducted from loan amount is also deducted second
time as per software and loan amount balance reduced
accordingly and hence interest amount also calculated
wrongly as per software.

As per the report generated from the Online Loan
Management Software, as on 31st March, 2022 and as
per books of accounts, details of beneficiaries whose
accounts is closed are different. Either the amount of
closed accounts reflected in the “Labarthi Loans” under
the head “Long Term Loans and Advances” or the report
of closed accounts generated from the Online Loan
Management Software is incorrect.

The company has adopted a strategy
to match the data entry entered in the
software with the data of accounting
records hence on verification of
details difference will be identified and
necessary corrective action will be
taken. Hence the management hereby
assured to take corrective action and
data of software will be matched with
accounting records from next year
onwards.

As per the report generated from the Online Loan
Management Software, the closing balance outstanding
of Principal amount is of Rs 49,51,10,936/- and
interest outstanding of Rs. 3,67,88,594/- totalling to Rs.
53,18,99,530/-. However, as per the financial statement
the balance outstanding of principal and interest amount
of loan given to beneficiaries is of Rs. 55,18,92,581/-
(Refer Long Term Loans and Advances of the Financial
Statement). The difference of Rs. 1,99,93,051/- is
unidentified and not reconciled by the company. The
balance of each account of online loan management
software, is required to be reconciled with the account of
regular books of accounts.

The company has adopted a strategy
to match the data entry entered in the
software with the data of accounting
records hence on verification of
details difference will be identified and
necessary corrective action will be
taken. Hence the management hereby
assured to take corrective action and
data of software will be matched with
accounting records from next year
onwards.

The Opening Balance of “Suspense A/c” is of Rs.
26,31,298/- (Cr.

During the year, apart from the opening balance, the
Company has parked the additional sum of Rs 2,29,254
(Dr.) being the release of schematic loans, without the
identification of loan beneficiaries and other amounts
paid. As a result, the outstanding balance of loans to
beneficiaries individually as on 31stMarch, 2022 will differ
from correct outstanding amount.

The company has adopted a software
which is linked with bank accounts i.e.
HDFC Bank so that suspense account
for recovery of beneficiary may not
be there in the next year. In case of
beneficiary of Dena Bank the officials
of the bank loan has assured to provide
beneficiary wise recovery report so
that recovery from beneficiary will be
identified and entry passed in Suspense
Account will be lowered down.
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During the year the company has parked a sum of Rs.
10,53,446/- (Cr.) under the head “Suspense A/c.”, being
the recoveries of schematic loans/interests, return of loan
release, RTGS, etc., without the identification of the loan
beneficiaries. As a result, the outstanding balance of
loans to beneficiaries individually as on 31stMarch, 2022
will not reflect correct balance recoverable. However,
balance of suspense account is offset against schematic
loans/interest receivable wherever identification of
beneficiaries is done and at the time of closure of
accounts, reconciliation is to be done.

The Closing balance outstanding of “Suspense A/C” is
of Rs. 34,55,490 (Cr.). This amount is offset against the
balance of “Labarthi Loans” showed under the head “Long
Term Loans and Advances” in the Financial Statement.

There is opening balance of Rs. 5,47,985/- of “Office
renovation grant” in the books of accounts. The same
is including in the balance of the “Surplus” under the
head “Reserves and Surplus” and not shown separately
as “Office renovation grant”. During the year under
consideration no new asset “Furniture and Fixture”
purchased and no “Office Renovation Grant” is utilized
for the same. The Balance amount of Rs. 5,47,985/- is
shown separately as “Office renovation grant” under the
head “Reserves and Surplus”.

The balance amount of Rs. 5,47,985/- is
shown separately as “Office renovation
grant” under the head “Reserves
and Surplus” due to said amount is
receivable from R & B Department and
it has been shown in the head of Long
Term Loans and Advances. Hence,
the said remarks is only pertaining to
disclosure and no financial impact on
the financial statement.

Sr.
No.

CAG observations in Audit

Reply

Revenue from Operations:

The above includes administrative grant amounting to
79.87 lakh. In accordance with AS-12, such grants are
required to be shown separately under “Other income
or deducted in reporting the related expense. Thus,
non-adherence to AS-12 resulted in overstatement of
“‘Revenue from operation and understatement of other
income! by 72.84 lakh.

Due care will be taken from next
financial year onwards.

Income and Expenditure account:

AS-5 requires separate disclosure of prior period items
under separate appropriate heads in Income and
Expenditure Statement in such a manner that their impact
on the current profit or loss can be perceived. However,
prior period expenses amounting to 29,121/- was shown
under “Administrative and other expenses’ instead of
separately showing in the Income and Expenditure
Statement.

Due care will be taken from next
financial year onwards.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DE-
NOTIFIED TRIBES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, GANDHINAGAR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of the Gujarat Nomadic and De-
notified Tribes Development Corporation, Gandhinagar for the year ended
31 .March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptrolier and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Aét is responsible for expressing an opinion on the
financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 20 October 2022. - - |

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not
to conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of Gujarat Nomadic and

De-notified Tribes Development Corporation, Gandhinagar for the year ended
31 March 2022 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Qv
Place: Rajkot (D. R. Patil)
Date: 32, /12/2 ¢+ Principal Accountant General (Audit-I),

Gujarat, Rajkot
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( 6. Independent Auditor’s Report )

To,

The Members of Gujarat Nomadic And
Denotified Tribes Development Corporation,
Gandhinagar

Report on the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified
Tribes Development Corporation (the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31st,
2022, Statement of Income and Expenditure and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as “the Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effects of the matters described in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion” section
of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Accounting Standards prescribed under the Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended (“Accounting Standards”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India; of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and
its excess of expenditures over income and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Qualified Opinion
The Basis of Qualified Opinion are as under:

1. The Government of Gujarat provided Grant to the company and surplus fund available with the
company is to be deposited in GSFS as per Circular No. JNV/10/2011/182910/A dated 31.01.2019
of Revenue Department, Government of Gujarat. The fund parked with GSFS remains unutilized
for more than 1 year shall be deposited in the Consolidated Fund of Government of Gujarat along
with interest on such surplus fund. However, as per the explanation and information given to us
the company has not deposited the said surplus fund along with interest in the Consolidated Fund
of Government of Gujarat during the year under consideration.

2. The Company is receiving fund from Government of Gujarat for giving loan at concessional rate to
the persons of denotified tribes. The Government of Gujarat is charging interest from the company
and if the fund remains surplus and not utilized for loan is required to be deposited with GSFS &
interest receivables from GSFS is required to be paid to Government of Gujarat. A Company has
parked substantial fund with GSFS, Interest thereon is not income of the company and company
has to pay interest on said fund to the Government of Gujarat. Hence loss has been incurred by
the company. Company should obtain fund from the Government of Gujarat only if there is any
requirement.

3. During the F.Y. 2016-17, the company has purchased the software for the preparation and
maintenance of subsidiary records of schematic financing, its recoveries and charging of interest
etc. on the loans given to the eligible beneficiaries. Test check of the inputs in the beneficiaries’
accounts in the software revels mismatch of loan amount paid, beneficiaries’ name, instalments
recovery etc. Besides, the reports from this software are not compared-checked / verified and
reconciled with the books of accounts. Thus, on account of non-reconciliation and non-validation
of its inputs / outputs at any time, the reports generated from this software, does not show reliable/

\ (21 ) J
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correct position of the loan outstanding of the beneficiaries’ accounts. Consequently, interest
calculated on such amount is also incorrect and not reliable. The quantum of such lapses is
not identifiable and therefore their effect on the financial position of the Company could not be
quantified. It is further notices that as per procedure of loan sanctioned first instalment has been
deducted from loan amount with other amount and balance amount given to the beneficiaries and
balance amount shown as loan amount in the software and accounts. As per random checking we
found that first instalment which was already deducted from loan amount is also deducted second
time as per software and loan amount balance reduced accordingly and hence interest amount
also calculated wrongly as per software.

4.  As per the report generated from the Online Loan Management Software, as on 31st March, 2022
and as per books of accounts, details of beneficiaries whose accounts is closed are different.
Either the amount of closed accounts reflected in the “Labarthi Loans” under the head “Long
Term Loans and Advances” or the report of closed accounts generated from the Online Loan
Management Software is incorrect.

5.  As per the report generated from the Online Loan Management Software, the closing balance
outstanding of Principal amountis of Rs 49,51,10,936/- and interest outstanding of Rs. 3,67,88,594/-
totalling to Rs. 53,18,99,530/-. However, as per the financial statement the balance outstanding
of principal and interest amount of loan given to beneficiaries is of Rs. 55,18,92,581/- (Refer
Long Term Loans and Advances of the Financial Statement). The difference of Rs. 1,99,93,051/-
is unidentified and not reconciled by the company. The balance of each account of online loan
management software, is required to be reconciled with the account of regular books of accounts.

6. The Opening Balance of “Suspense A/c” is of Rs. 26,31,298/- (Cr.)

During the year, apart from the opening balance, the Company has parked the additional sum of Rs
2,29,254 (Dr.) being the release of schematic loans, without the identification of loan beneficiaries
and other amounts paid. As a result, the outstanding balance of loans to beneficiaries individually
as on 31stMarch, 2022 will differ from correct outstanding amount.

During the year the company has parked a sum of Rs. 10,53,446/- (Cr.) under the head “Suspense
Alc.”, being the recoveries of schematic loans/interests, return of loan release, RTGS, etc.,
without the identification of the loan beneficiaries. As a result, the outstanding balance of loans
to beneficiaries individually as on 31stMarch, 2022 will not reflect correct balance recoverable.
However, balance of suspense account is offset against schematic loans/interest receivable
wherever identification of beneficiaries is done and at the time of closure of accounts, reconciliation
is to be done.

The Closing balance outstanding of “Suspense A/c” is of Rs. 34,55,490 (Cr.). This amount is offset
against the balance of “Labarthi Loans” showed under the head “Long Term Loans and Advances”
in the Financial Statement.

7.  There is opening balance of Rs. 5,47,985/- of “Office renovation grant” in the books of accounts.
The same is including in the balance of the “Surplus” under the head “Reserves and Surplus” and
not shown separately as “Office renovation grant”. During the year under consideration no new
asset “Furniture and Fixture” purchased and no “Office Renovation Grant” is utilized for the same.
The Balance amount of Rs. 5,47,985/- is shown separately as “Office renovation grant” under the
head “Reserves and Surplus”

We had conducted our audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
\ (2) 4
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our Qualified Audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s Report including Annexure to the Director’s Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other information is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it materially inconsistent with the financial statements of our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Actwith respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. This responsibility
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

\. (92 ) J
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as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)of the Companies Act,
2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If, we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements.

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the order”) issued by Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, the matters specified
therein are not applicable to the Company as this is a Company licensed to operate u/s. 8 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion,
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b)  Except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion, in our opinion proper
books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Statement and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

d)  Exceptforthe matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion, in our opinion, the aforesaid
financial statements, comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) The government company is exempted from the provision of Section 164(2) of the Act vide
notification dated 5th June, 2015.

f) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraphed above.

(22 ) J
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9)

Place: Ahmedabad Partner
Date: 20/10/2022 M. No. 116735

Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50
Crores and the borrowings from banks and/or financial institutions and/or from Body
Corporates at any time during the year does not exceed Rs. 25 Crores, the Company is
exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, and subject to our other in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us:

(i)  The company has disclosed the impact of the pending litigations, if any, on its financial
position in its financial statements.

(i)  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(i)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(@) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per our Report of Even Date
for and on Behalf of
Nahta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106801W
(CA. GauravNahta)
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“ANNEXURE A”

REPORT UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2021-22

SR.

QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONSE / REMEDIAL MEASURES

As per Additional Sub-Directions u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

(1)

Amount of (a) bank balances, (b) accountreceivables,
(c) account payables, (d) loans and advances for
which the party confirmation was not received by the
statutory auditors. Percentage of such unconfirmed
amount to the total amount in the respective head in
the balances may also be reported.

We have received the balance confirmation
for bank balance. However, no confirmation
is received for account receivable and
account payable and loans and advances
given. There is no system of taking the
periodical or yearly confirmation of balances
of account receivables, account payables
and loans and advances.

(2)

Where balance confirm by the parties has wide
variations and such variations might not have been
reconciled till the finalization of financial statement,
percentage of the amount such variation to the total
amount of the accounting head in the balance sheet
may also be reported.

There is no wide variation in bank

balance.

3)

High value individual cases (say representing more
than one percentage of the respective accounting
head) of non-confirmation of balances and wide
variations individual cases pending reconciliation
may also be reported.

There is no high value individual case.
Hence, this point is not applicable.

(4)

The statutory auditors are also directed to express
their opinion on the adequacy of the system of
management for confirmation and reconciliation of
balances as well as to report the deficiency, if any, on
the above matters to the audit committee, if exists.

In our opinion the system of management
for confirmation and reconciliation of
balances does notexist. Itisrecommended
to take periodical or yearly confirmation of
balances of account receivables, account
payables and loans and advances.

SR.

QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONSE / REMEDIAL MEASURES

As per Sub- Directions u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

(A)

Land Owned as fixed asset

(1) Are proper records maintained for the land in
possession of the company/Corporation giving full
particulars of quantitative details and locations?

As the company does not have any land
owned as fixed asset. Hence, this point is
not applicable.

(2) Is the company having clear title of the entire
land in its possession and suitable documentary
evidence available with the management?

As the company does not have any land
owned as fixed asset. Hence, this point is
not applicable.

(3) Are leased land shown separately? Has
reconciliation been carried out of the gross and
net carrying amount at the beginning and end of
the reporting period with details of additions and
disposals, if any?

As the company does not have any
leased land. Hence, this point is not
applicable.
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(4) If revalued amounts are substituted for
historical costs, whether disclosure includes the
method adopted to compute revalued amount, nature
and indices used, year of reappraisal and whether
external value was involved.

The company does not own any land.
Hence, the question of revaluation does
not arise. So this point is not applicable.

(5) Are disclosures about land shown at nominal
or nil value full and adequate?

As the company does not have any land
owned as fixed asset. Hence, this point is
not applicable.

(6) Is the entire land being put to use? If not, does
the management have any plan in place to utilize the
leftover land?

As the company does not have any land
owned as fixed asset. Hence, this point is
not applicable.

(7) Has the management declared any portion
of the land surplus to their requirement? If yes, what
further action has been initiated?

As the company does not have any land
owned as fixed asset. Hence, this point is
not applicable.

Land owned as “Stock in Trade”

(8) Whether the inventory of the land acquired as
“stock in trade” match with the physical possession as
per annual physical verification? Are discrepancies
properly reconciled?

As the company does not have any land
owned as stock in trade. Hence, this point
is not applicable.

(9) Is there a Property Register in respect of plots
indicating cost of land and cost of development? Do
all costs relating to acquisition of land, development,
rehabilitation, registration, stamp duty, brokerage,
incidental expense, etc. form part of the total cost of
land and are properly accounted for in the accounts
based on clear accounting policy?

As the company does not have any land
owned as stock in trade. Hence, this point
is not applicable.

(10) Is there any land held as stock in trade
whose title has not been passed on to the company/
corporation but further allotment of the same has
been made by the company/corporation?

As the company does not have any land
owned as stock in trade. Hence, this point
is not applicable.

(11)  Are development expenses capitalized on
the basis of estimated expenses? If yes, quantify the
difference between estimated and actual expenses.

As the company does not have any land
owned as stock in trade. Hence, this point
is not applicable.

(12)  Whether land allotted to users have been put
to use for the purpose for which it was allotted? What
is the extent of monitoring to enable cancellation and
resumption of plots wherein no production / approved
activities are started as per terms and conditions of
allotment by allottees?

The company has not allotted any land
to the users. Hence, this point is not
applicable.

(13) Is there any deviation from set policy in
allotment/sale of land during the year?

The company is not engaged in the
business of allotment/sale of land. Hence,
this point is not applicable

(14)  Are there instances of amounts recoverable
from units sold out for which no securities are
available presently?

The company is not engaged in the
business of sale of land. Hence, this
point is not applicable.
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C.

Common Points (for land held as “fixed assets” or “stock in trade”)

(15) Whether lands transferred from erstwhile
Government departments have been correctly taken
into account with full details of extent, location and
value? If there is just a disclosure on non-availability
of requisite details, the concrete efforts made by
Government and the company/corporation to update
records should be detailed.

The company has not received any land
from erstwhile Government department.
Hence, this point is not applicable.

(16) Have instances of encroachment of land been
noticed? If yes, the extent and value and whether
matter has been taken up immediately with the
concerned authorities for eviction of the encroachers
may be given.

The company has not owned any land as
fixed asset or stock in trade. Hence, the
question of encroachment of land does
not arise.

(17)  Whether disclosure for land under litigation is
full and adequate?

The company has not owned any land as
fixed asset or stock in trade. Hence, the
question of land under litigation does not
arise.

Specific point (Land development on behalf of government)

(18)  Whether the PSU / Corporation is involved in
land development projects on behalf of government
which do not form part of annual accounts? If so,
there should be full disclosure on the financial and
other aspects.

The corporation is not involved in land
development projects. Hence, this point
is not applicable.

As per Sector specific Sub-Directions u/s. 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

Whether introduction of any Scheme for settlement
of dues and extensions thereto complies with policy/
guidelines of Company /Government.

Not Applicable

Whether the funds received from agencies for each scheme
have been accounted for as per specific guidelines of the
scheme and their balance were periodically reconciled and
discrepancies noticed if any have been properly accounted
for in the financial statement.

The funds received from external
agencies have been accounted properly
in the books of accounts. Balance of
such fund as at the end of the year is
reconciled with the respective agency.

Whether the Company has a policy for appropriation
of repayments received from beneficiaries and the
policy complies with the scheme guidelines under
which the beneficiary had received the funds.

The company has a policy for appropriation
of repayment received from beneficiaries
and the policy comply with the schematic
guideline. However, cases have been
noticed during the year where repayments
received from the beneficiaries are not
identified and appropriated to the respective
beneficiary account.

Repayments received from the
beneficiaries through the collection channel
|/ centers needs to be strengthened more
to avoid non-appropriation and delayed
appropriations of such repayments and to
avoid loss of interest from the beneficiaries.
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4

Whether the Company has received the beneficiary’s
share of cost in cash or as labour contribution.
If the beneficiary’s share of cost is received as
labour contribution whether the valuation of labour
contribution was properly done and accounted for in
the books of Company?

No share of cost has been received
either through Cash or Labour, except,
the 5% contribution of the lending to the
beneficiary is directly deducted from the
amount lend to such beneficiaries as per
lending policy.

Whether the Company had timely submitted the
claims on time for grant of subsidy by Government.
If the claims were filed with delay whether the same
has been properly accounted for in the books of the
Company.

Not Applicable.

As per Sub- Directions u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

(a)

Internal Control

» Periodicity of physical verification of cash

The company does not have any cash
balance. Hence, the question of physical
verification of cash does not arise.

+ System of Maintenance of bank account and
cheque signing authority.

The bank is operated by single sign and
the cheque signing authority is with the
managing director of the company.

+ The system of internal control in built in the
purchase and sale transactions entered into by
the company.

The company is not engaged into
business of trading/manufacturing.
Hence, this point is not applicable.

+ Steps taken by the management to recover the
overdue amount of more than Rs. 1 lakh in loans
and advances

To the best of our knowledge and
according to information and explanation
provided to us, the company has issued
the notice for recovery of overdue amount
in loans and advances.

» Details of utilization of all term loans raised with
reference to its purpose

The company has not taken any term
loan. Hence, this point is not applicable.

(b)

Contingent Liabilities

Note on the contingent liabilities stated in the notes
to accounts, whether they have been verified from
records and whether the same are actually contingent
in nature.

To the best of our knowledge and
according to information and explanation
provided to us, there is no contingent
liability. Hence, this pointis not applicable.

(c)

Bad debts provisioning

State the policy followed for bad debt provisioning
by the company and whether the same was being
uniformly applied in all cases.

To the best of our knowledge and
according to information and explanation
provided to us, the company does not
have any policy for provision of bed debt.
Hence, this point is not applicable.
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“ANNEXURE I”

GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORPORATION
REPORT UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE ACCOUNTING YEAR 2021-22

IMPRESSION / COMMENTS ON FOLLOWING AREAS:

QUESTIONNAIRE

| RESPONSE / REMEDIAL MEASURES

As per Directions u/s 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee

(1) Whether the Company has been listed on the stock
exchanges? If yes, the names of the stock exchanges may
please be indicated? If so, whether the provisions of listing
agreement with SEBI are being followed by the Company?

The Company is not listed on any stock
exchanges.

(2) Whether the Company has 50% independent directors
on their Board as required under SEBI guidelines?

As the company is not listed in any stock
exchange, the same is not applicable.

(3) Whether the Company has formed an Audit Committee
in compliance with Section 292A of the Companies Act,
1956.1f not, indicates the extent of non-compliance.

As the company is not listed in any stock
exchange, the same is not applicable.

(4) Whether Audit Committee has discussed the
qualifications made in the Auditor’s report as well as
important comments, audit paras of Government Audit
has given recommendations for taking appropriate
corrective action in the next year’s accounts?

As there is no Audit Committee in the
company, the same is not discussed.

(5) Whether the Audit Committee has examined the
replies to paragraphs, mini reviews, sectoral reviews,
comprehensive appraisals, etc included in various
Audit reports of the C&AG before their submission to
GovernmentAudit/ Committee on Public Undertakings?

As there is not Audit Committee in the
company, the same is not examined.

(6) Whether the Audit Committee has reviewed and
discussed with the Management, and the internal and
external auditors, the adequacy and effectiveness of
the accounting and financial controls, including the
Company’s financial and risk management policies?

As there is no Audit Committee in the
company, the same is not discussed.

(7) Whether the Board of Director (BOD) has reported
in the directors report to the shareholders compliance
to their responsibility statement u/s. 217(2AA) of the
Companies Act, 19567

Yes

(8) Whether CEO/CFO certificate has been obtained
in terms of listing agreement?

As the company is not listed in any stock
exchange, the same is not applicable.

Business Risk:

(1) Any new Statutory or Regulatory requirement or
change in Government policy that could impair the
financial stability or profitability of the entity.

To the best of our knowledge and according to
information and explanations given to us there
are no such Statutory or Regulatory requirement
or change in Government policy that could impair
the financial stability of the company.

Since the company is incorporated under
section 8 of Companies Act, 2013, the matter of
impairment of profitability is not relevant.
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(2) Unusually rapid growth if any, especially compared
with that of other companies in the same industry

Since, the company is a State Government
company as well as Section 8 company
and since it is operating under separate
set of directives of the Govt. of Gujarat, the
point of growth or comparison to the other
companies in the industry is not applicable.

(3) The process used for identification of business
risks and steps taken to mitigate it by the Management.

The company is incorporated u/s. 8 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and is Non-Profit
organization is not doing any “business” and
is rather operating as a welfare company
as per separate set of directives from state
Govt. Therefore, the matter to identify
business risks is not relevant.

However, so far as its welfare measures
are concerned, in our opinion the company
needs to identify the risks of its major activity
and also needs to take remedial actions well
in advance, to mitigate the same.

(4) Unrealistically aggressive sales or profitability
incentive programs, if any.

As stated in previous point since the
company is operating for welfare measures,
the point of aggressive sales or profitability
incentive programs is not applicable to it.

(5) The system of making a business plan, short term
/ long term & reviews of the same vis-a-vis the actual?

As stated in the points herein before,
since the company is not engaged in any
“business”, therefore the matter of making
business plans is not applicable to it.

(6) The capital Expenditure / Capital invested not put
to use.

To the best of our knowledge and according to
information and explanations given to us, the
company does not have capital expenditure /
capital invested which is not put to use.

(7) The cost benefits analysis of major capital
expenditure / expansion including IRR and pay back
period.

Since the company is operating particularly
for welfare measures prescribed by the
Govt. of Gujarat and under a separate set
of directions from it, the point of cost benefit
analysis.....IRR and payback period is not
relevant to the company.

(8) The existence of Macro, Sector and Operation
threats that drive fundamental changes in business
model, Indicate in brief.

Since the company is operating particularly
for welfare measures prescribed by the
Govt., of Gujarat and also under a separate
set of directions from it and is not carrying
on any “business” the forces that drive
fundamental changes in business model do
not become relevant to the company.

Disinvestment (if Applicable)

Not Applicable

System of Accounts & Financial Control

(1) Whether the allocation of duties and responsibilities
including the delegation of powers in various levels of
management is fair / proper / justifiable and the same
have adequately been defined?

During the year under audit the allocation of
duties and delegation of powers has been
adequately defined.
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(2) Examine the system of accounts & Financial Control
being followed by the company and give your views as
regards their deficiencies along with suggestions for
remedial measures?

During the year under audit the accounting
functions was outsourced.

Looking to the volume and nature of the
accounting and financial functions, in our
opinion, the company, forthwith needs to
have its own full time staff suitable for the
purpose.

Further, the company is using the Online
Loan Management Software. The details of
the beneficiaries in the books of accounts
are not in agreement with Online Loan
Management Software. The beneficiary
wise balance is required to be reconciled
in the Online Loan Management Software
and books of accounts. Further, annual
verification is required for the same.

(3) Please report which of the accounting policies
adopted by the company are not in conformity with
the accounting policies applicable to the industry
/ companies in the same sector, particularly the
Government Companies. What is the impact of such
policies on the accounts?

We have nothing to report in this regards.

(4) Notes to accounts, qualifications in Auditor’s Report
and comments of the C&AG may be reviewed for the
last 3 years and state whether the management has
taken rectification action?

The review of Audit & C&AG reports,
comments etc., show that the company is
taking rectification actions.

(5) & (6) Whether the company has a clear credit
policy, policy for providing for doubtful debts/ write
offs & liquidated damages? Analyze the reasons such
as non-completion of performance tests, litigation,
retention sale, etc. for significant sundry debtors and
report thereon.

The company has clear credit policy for
its lending functions. However, so far, the
company has not formulated any policy related
to providing for Doubtful Debts/ Write offs.

In our opinion the company needs to take up the
review for the formulation of policy for providing
of Doubtful Debts/ Write offs, implement the
same and identify the Doubtful Debts and write
off or made provision for the same suitably.

(7) Please report whether the system of giving
discount to promoter sale is fair? Whether the
instructions for allowing discount are issued in writing
and communicated properly to sales outlets?

Company does not have any sales

operations. Hence, not applicable.

(8) Examine and indicate whether the company has a
system of monitoring the timely recovery of outstanding
dues? Highlight the significant instances of failure of
the system if any.

The company has system of monitoring of
outstanding dues. However, the system for
timely recovery of outstanding dues should
be strengthened.

As per random checking we found that first
instalment which was already deducted from
loan amount is also deducted second time
as per software and loan amount balance
reduced accordingly and hence interest
amount also calculated wrongly as per
software.
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(9) What is the system of obtaining confirmation of the
balances from debtors/ creditors and other parties?
Indicate separately the amount of balances remained
unconfirmed from Govt. Departments/ PSUs and
private parties and their percentage to total amount
under each head.

In our opinion the company does not have
any system of obtaining confirmations from
its borrowing parties.

However, so far as the lending agency giving
funds for further lending is concerned (i.e.
NBC-FDC) the company has a system of
annual reconciliation with this agency.

(10) Please report whether there are any cases of
waiver of debts/loan/interest etc. if yes, the reasons
therefore and amount involved.

There are no such cases of waiver of debts/
loan/ interest etc.

(11) Is there any adequate system of timely lodging of
claims with outside parties? Whether the claims are
properly monitored?

The company has issued to notice of
outstanding dues to the beneficiaries for
the recovery, the same need to be properly
followed up.

(12) Whether the credit obtained (including overdraft)
is monitored regularly and the terms of loan are not
such that they have a negative impact on the earnings
of the company. Examine the system of effective
utilization of loans & the system of obtaining statutory
benefits.

The company does not have any bank
borrowing such as for working capital or for
overdraft.

However, the company has received the
funds from Government of Gujarat for
providing loan to the beneficiaries, which has
not been fully utilized which results into loss
of interest income and payment of interest
on unutilized funds.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanation provided
to us there is huge difference between the
amount received from the Government
of Gujarat and the loan provided to the
beneficiaries, which results into the negative
impact on the earnings of the company.

Further, the interest earned on the unutilized
funds parked in the GSFS is to be transferred
to the Government of Gujarat. So, on one
side the company is paying the interest on
the funds received and on the other side
there is no interest income received by the
company on the unutilized funds.

(13) Whether any incidence involving improper use or
wastage of funds was noticed?

No such case noticed during the year under
audit.

(14) Examine and comment upon the reasonableness
of assumptions made by the Actuary in providing for
employees benefits as per accounting standard 15.

Not applicable as the company, on its own, is
not providing any benefits covered under AS
15 to its employees.

(15) Whether work flow and document flow is in place
to ensure proper controls and systems commensurate
with the delegation of work?

In our opinion the present work flow and
document flow is in place to ensure proper
controls and the systems is commensurate
with the delegation of work.
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Vv

Fraud / Risk

(1) Whether the company has an effective and
delineated fraud policy consistent with regulatory
requirements as well as the entity’s business needs?

So far as the company’s major activity
of lending schematic loans for different
purposes is concerned, in our opinion, the
documentation of such activity is Fraud / Risk
preventive. However, the company does not
have any other fraud policy duly delineated.

(2) Whether the company has formulated “code of
conduct” for senior management?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to information and explanations provided to
us, the company does not have any such
separately delineated “Code of Conduct’
except the written provisions made in the
Memorandum of Association, Articles of
Association, as well as provided in the
minutes of B.O.D. meetings.

(3) How the company has dealt with the reported
frauds and what are the remedial measures taken for
preventing recurrence?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to information and explanations provided to
us, no fraud has been reported in the year
under audit. Hence, not applicable.

(4) Are there any cases of violation of delegated
financial powers during the period under report, which
warrants “in-depth audit”? If yes pl. give a list of such
cases.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to information and explanations provided to
us, no such case is noticed during the year
under report.

(5) Does the company have separate Vigilance
Department/wing? To what extent is it effective in
its duty and whether its reports are submitted to the
Board?

Not applicable as the company does not
have separate Vigilance Department / wing.

(6) Whether the management has designed and put in
place an adequate prevention and Detection Controls
to prevent, reduce discover the fraud and other
irregularities?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations given to
us, the company does not have any such
separately delineated / designed “Prevention
and Detection Controls” to prevent, reduce,
discover the fraud and other irregularities.

(7) Whether the company has “Whistle Blowing”
Policy?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations given to
us, the company does not have any such

policy.

(8) Whether the fraud policy has been periodically
reviewed and evaluated to determine whether it
was designed and implemented to achieve optimal
effectiveness?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations given to
us, the company does not have any such
fraud policy.

Vi

Assets (Including Inventory)

(1) What is the position regarding maintenance of
records such as fixed assets register, etc?

The company has maintained the fixed
assets register.

(2) Whether the company has prescribed the following
in regard to the management of stores.

(a) Maximum and minimum limits of stores and spares
etc.

(b) Economic order quantity for procurement of stores.

Since the company does not have any
activity requiring procurement of stores, the
matter is not applicable to it.
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(3) Whether ABC analysis has been Adopted to
control the inventory? If not, impact on inventory may
be analyzed.

Since the company does not have any
activity requiring procurement of inventory,
the matter is not applicable.

(4) Whether regulations made for the purpose of control
over stores, including stock taking and valuation of
stock, stores, & Work—in-progress at the end of the
at the end of the financial year are adequate and duly
enforced?

The Company is not doing any trading or
manufacturing activity. Hence the same is
not applicable.

(5) Whether the work in progress contains any item,
which has remained under work in progress, for an
unduly long time? Attach a list of such items indication
amount, period of pendency and reasons.

The Company is not doing any trading or
manufacturing activity. Hence the same is
not applicable.

(6) Examine and comment of the system of physical
verification, valuation, treatment of non-moving & slow
moving items, their disposal and abnormal al excess &
shortages in respect of closing stock items.

The Company is not doing any trading or
manufacturing activity. Hence the same is
not applicable.

(7) Examine and comment on the system valuation
of fixed assets, survey-off procedure & provision for
assets & specific capital spares surveyed off.

Since this is a state Govt. company, its
assets are accounted for as per provisions
of AS 12. Apart from this no valuation system
has been formed for Fixed assets etc.

(8) List out the surplus/obsolete/ non-moving items of
stores, raw materials, finished goods lying unused at
the end of last 3 years.

The Company is not doing any trading or
manufacturing activity. Hence the same is
not applicable.

(9) Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties & assets received
as gift from Government or other authorities?

According to the information and explanation
given to us the company does not have any
inventories lying with third parties and has not
received any assets as gift from Government
or other authorities. Hence, not applicable.

(10) Are there any lapses in internal control system
right from ordering till the consumption of stores? If
yes, the same may be highlighted.

The Company is not doing any trading or
manufacturing activity. Hence the same is
not applicable.

(11) List out the assets Plant & Machinery items, which
have not been use over a considerable period of time
(Say 5Years) and the reasons thereof.

No such case is there till the end of the year
under audit.

(12) Whether there are instances of huge losses
incurred due to sale of goods at prices lower than
the prevailing market prices, citing poor quality as a
reason, immediately subsequent to the balance sheet
date?

The Company is not doing any trading or
manufacturing activity. Hence the same is
not applicable.

(13) Whether the norms for storage losses have been
fixed? What is the basis on which shortage losses
are regularized? Indicate abnormal storage losses
suffered during the year under audit and amount
realized there against.

The Company is not doing any trading or
manufacturing activity. Hence the same is
not applicable.

(14) Demurrage / Wharfage incurred during the year
and reasons thereof.

No Demurrage/Wharfage has been incurred
during the year.
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(15) Whether the company has conducted physical
verification of its fixed assets during the year and a
formal report is being prepared for the same?

Company has duly conducted physical
verification of its Fixed Assets during the year
under audit and company is also prepared
formal report for the same.

(16) Whether there is a policy to review and implement
impairment of assets.

No such policy is formed for impairment of
Fixed Assets.

VIl

Investment

(1)  Whether the company has laid down an
investment policy duly approved by the
competent authority? If yes, please indicate the
following:

(@) Is it in accordance with the provision of
Section 179 of the Companies Act, 2013
and other laws, rules and regulations,
Government directives applicable to the
company?

Whether the investments made were
judicious and in accordance with the
investment policy?

Is the shortfall in the market value of
the current investment and permanent
diminution in the value of long term
investments reflected in the books? If not,
describe the failure.

The company has not laid down / formed any
formal investment policy as this being a state
Govt. owned company, is required to invest
its surplus fund if any, only to another state
govt. owned company as per the directives
of the Govt. of Gujarat. Therefore, sub points
Nos. (a) to (c) are not applicable.

(2) Whether the deposits with banks/ financial
institutions and others have been in accordance with
laws, rules regulations, Govt. Directives, etc., as
applicable.

The deposits with financial institutions (i. e.,
GSFS) are made as per the Govt. directives.

(3) Whether there has been grant of large loans / to or
placement of deposits with other PSUs or enterprise
not related with the business of the company.

There are no large loans to any entity except
the company is giving schematic loans to
the eligible beneficiaries. The placement of
deposits with other PSU has been made as
per Govt. Directives only.

(4) Whether the company has significant investment
in an industry or product line noted for rapid change?

The company does not have any such
investment.

(5) Whether the investment made in subsidiaries have
been valued properly keeping in view the financial
position of the subsidiary? If not, extent of diminution
in the value of investment.

The company does not have any subsidiary.
Hence, not applicable.

(6) Whether any surplus funds are invested? Is there
any effect on availability of funds for working capital
because of investment leading to borrowing at higher
rates?

Yes, the surplus funds of the company are
invested. However, in our opinion, it has no
effect on the availability of funds for working
capital.

(7) How often market value is reviewed and whether
profits are made on sale of investments?

The company is investing its surplus fund as
fixed / liquid deposit only to another PSU as
per directives of Govt. of Gujarat .




~(_7th Annual Report 2021-22 )}————( GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP. )=\

VIl

Liabilities and Loans

(1) Give the total amount of loans (including interest,
penal interest, & commitment charges separately)
where defaults were made in repayment as at the end
of the accounting period.

No defaults were reported in re-payment of
loan from NBCFDC.

(2) Whether guarantee fee payable to the Govt. of India
as per terms of loan agreement had been accounted
for properly.

As per information and explanation provided
to us, so far no such guarantee fee is paid.

(3) Whether whole or any part of loans from Govt. and
/ or interest accrued thereon have been converted in to
equity or waived by Govt.: if so, its impact on financial
position of the company.

As per information and explanation provided
to us, no such case is occurred during the
year under audit.

(4) Are the terms of loan agreement such that they
make the entity especially vulnerable to changes in
the interest rates?

As per information and explanation provided
to us, the terms of loan agreement are not
such that changes in interest rate may make
the entity vulnerable.

(5) Check the loan profile of the company to find out
whether the high cost debts were swapped with low
cost market borrowings?

The company does not have any market
borrowing.

(6) Whether there have been receipts of large loans
from other PSUs or enterprise not related with the
business of the company?

No such case is noticed during the year
under audit.

(7) Whether any study was conducted to avail any
other instruments or derivatives instead of high cost
loans?

As per information and explanation provided
to us, no such study was conducted by the
company.

Award & Execution of Contracts

(1) Whether the company has devised a proper system
of tendering for awarding of various contracts.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to information and explanation provided to
us, the company has a system of tendering
for awarding of various contracts above Rs.
1,00,000/-.

(2) Whether the company has an efficient system
for monitoring & adjusting advances to contractors/
suppliers.

Normally, the company makes payment to
contractors / suppliers after the services/
goods and their bills are received. However,
the company has given the advances the
R&B Department for electrification and office
renovation of Rs. 32,26,100/- out of which
Rs. 25,52,015/- has been adjusted during
the last year and remaining amount of Rs.
6,74,085/- is outstanding and shown under
the head “Long term Loans and Advances”

(3) Whether the company settled all the issues viz.,
Performance Guarantee (PG) Tests, recovery of
Liquidated Damages (LDs) and financial payments
etc., soon after the commissioning of the project? Are
there any cases of inordinate delay without sufficient
jurisdiction?

Not applicable as the company is not setting
up any project.
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(4) Whether there are any disputes/claims unsettled
for a long time?

At the end of the financial year, the company
does not have any issues related to project.
Hence, not applicable.

(5) What is the procedure followed by the company for
purchasing proprietary items? What is the procedure
for ascertaining the authenticity of the propriety
items certificate given by an official based on which
tendering is not resorted to and goods are purchased
from a particular supplier?

The company does not have any issues
related to purchase of proprietary items.

Costing System

(1) Whether the company has any cost policy?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to information and explanation provided to
us, the company does not have any such

policy.

(2) Are the cost accounts being reconciled with
financial accounts?

Not applicable as the company is not having
any cost accounts.

(3) Whether the company is computing the cost of
major operations, jobs, products, processes and
services regularly? If not describe the fail-ure.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to information and explanation provided to
us, the company is not computing such cost
of operation.

(4) Whether the company has an effective sys-tem
of identification of idle labour hours and idle machine
hours.

Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trad-ing or service enterprise, the concept of
idle la-bour / machine hours is not relevant.

(5) Was cost audit ordered in case of the com-pany?
If so, highlight the major deficiency pointed out in the
latest cost audit report.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to information and explanation provided to
us, no cost audit was ordered for the year
under consid-eration.

(6) Examine the accounting treatment of re-jects &
scraps for determination of cost pro-duction. State
the impact of bye products and joint products in
determining costs.

Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trad-ing or service enterprise, there does not
arise the matter of rejects & Scraps.

(7) Whether there is any system of evaluate the
abnormal losses and taking remedial measures to
control such losses.

Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trad-ing or service enterprise, there does not
arise the matter of abnormal loses.

(8) What is the method followed by the compa-ny to
charge overheads? How is the overhead rate being
arrived at? In case of cost plus con-tracts, are the
overheads being recovered completely or not?

Since the company is not a manufacturing /
trad-ing or service enterprise, there does not
arise question of charging overheads.

XI

Internal Audit System

(1) Whether the company is having Internal Audit
section manned by staff of their own or whether
the company has hired services of CAs as Internal
Auditors? Give your comments on the Internal Audit
system stating whether its reporting, status, scope
of work, level of com-petence, etc., are adequate?
If not, describe shortcoming thereof. Is there an
adequate compliance mechanism on internal audit
ob-servations?

The company has hired services of CAs as
its In-ternal Auditor for FY 2021-22. Copy
of internal audit report dated 18/09/2022
is made available to us. The Internal Audit
function should be strengthened and report
should be provided on quarterly basis
instead on Annual basis.
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(2) Whether the Internal audit standard / man-ual
/ guidelines have been prescribed and they are in
practice?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations given
to us, as well as from the verification of
contracts files, we no-ticed that no such
the audit manual / guidelines have been
prescribed.

(3) Whether I. Audit reports were discussed by the
Audit Committee.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not formed Audit
Committee. Hence, not applicable.

(4) Whether Internal Audit is independent and reports
directly to the Chairman / Head of the company. ?

Internal audit is independent and Internal
audit report dated 18/09/2022 is addressed
to Manag-ing Director of the company.

(5) If Internal Audit is outsourced then whether the
selection process is fair and transparent?

In  selecting Internal Audit through
outsourcing, the selection process, in our
opinion, is fair.

(6) Whether entities which are not under the jurisdiction
of the professional institute are be-ing given the work
of internal audit?

In  selecting the outsourced agency
for Internal Audit the selected entity, in
our opinion is within the jurisdiction of
professional institute.

(7) Does the Internal Audit report contain any serious
irregularity which needs immediate attention of
management / Government?

Yes. The internal audit report contains serious
irregularity which is reported under the head
“ob-servations regarding Book Keeping of
Loan Ac-counting of Beneficiaries”

(8) What is the total impact of all shortcomings /
deficiencies pointed out in the latest Internal Audit
report and pending for compliance as on date?

Since the serious irregularities pointed out
by the Internal auditor are not quantified and
also look-ing to the nature of the serious
irregularities, it was not possible to quantify
them during the stat-utory audit.

(9) Whether mistakes / short comings pointed out in
the latest report is of the same kind / type as pointed
out in earlier reports?

Yes.

Xl

Legal /Arbitration cases;

(1) Number of pending legal/ arbitration cases
indicating the age-wise analysis and reasons for their
pendency.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company does not have any
pending legal/arbitration cases at the end of
the year.

(2) Details of new cases and cases settled during
the year.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, there is no new cases or any cases
settled during the year.

(3) Whether any norms / procedures exists/
proposed to be laid down for large legal expense
(Foreign and Local) incurred / to be incurred.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company does not have any large
legal expense incurred / to be incurred.
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(4) Is there any system to ensure proper
documentation (like maintaining minutes if the
meetings, foreseeing contingencies, foreign exchange
fluctuations, etc.) before agreement with foreign
parties as well as Indian parties?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company has not entered into any
major contract with any foreign/ Indian party.

X

EDP Audit.

(1) Whether the organization has an approved I.T,
strategy or plan?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company has no I.T. strategy or
plan.

(2) If the auditee has computerized it operations or
part of it, assess and report, how much of the data in
the company is in electronic format, which of the major
areas such as Financial Accounting, Sales Accounting.,
Personnel Information, Pay Roll, materials / Inventory
management, etc have been computerized?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company has computerized its
Accounting records in full and subsidiary
records of its lending activities / operations.

(3) Indicate how this impacts on your work of auditing
the accounts and whether your audit is through or
around the computer?

"Computerization of full accounting records
certainly help much in conducting the audit.
Our audit for the year was through for its
control accounting records.

However, the computerization of subsidiary
records of its lending activities could not
be covered under audit for want of non-
reconciliation / non-validation it with the
control financial records."

(4) Has the company evolved proper security policy for
Data /Software/Hardware?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company does not have security
policy duly delineated. However, measures
for security of necessary Data /Software/
Hardware are taken by the company.

(5) Indentify the areas in which the auditor is of the
view that the built-in-checks and validation in the
computer environment are not adequate or were not
being exercised with proper authority?

Based on our audit of the accounting records
computerized by the company, we are of the
opinion that either the control or subsidiary
accounting records are not being reconciled
validated either periodically or at the end of
the year to ensure the proper preparation of
the financial statements.

(6) Comment on any problem faced in extracting
information from computer files due to lack of back up
of past records or due to record corruption. Is there a
document retention policy?

"So far as control accounting records is
concerned no such problem was faced in
extracting information from computer files
due to lack of back up of past records or due
to record corruption.

Though the company does not have such
policy duly delineated. However, so far as
the control accounting records is concerned
the computerized accounting documents are
retained on annual basis. "
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(7) Whether any software is unutilized or underutilized
due to lack of trained staff or any proper operation
manual / documentation etc.

"Company has procured separate software
for company’s lending activities subsidiary
accounting records company.

However, to the best of our knowledge and
according to the information and explanations
provided to us, this software is not fully
operative due to lack of trained staff or any
proper operation manual / documentation
etc."

(8) Comment whether changes made in the software
have the approval of Management and the same has
been documented properly and the led time given to
the staff to get accustomed to it before making it fully
operational?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the approved changes were made in
subsidiary accounting software installed at
the company.

(9) Whether the BOD is briefed regularly about the
new | T strategy, if any, proposed to be incorporated
for the company as a whole, for which large funds
are sanctioned. This is particularly relevant to
organizations where the entire |.T. activities are to be
made on line in due course.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the BOD has been briefed about new
software for Loan Management for which
large funds are sanctioned.

(10) Whether the systems department is responsible
for both hiring/buying EDP equipment Hardware &
Software and also certifying their “usability” before
final payment (both functions should be separate with
the user department involved in the latter).

The auditee company does not have any
separate system department. Therefore,
the buying / hiring of EDP equipment is
done directly under the supervision of the
management itself.

(11) Whetherthe company has detailed/ comprehensive
list of all reports/statements which can be generated
by the systems in use.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company does not have any such
list.

(12) Whether there is an effective I.T. steering
Committee?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company does not have any IT
Steering committee.

(13) Whether there exists effective disaster recovery
plan for EDP Department which is periodically
reviewed and evaluated?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company does not have any
disaster recovery plan.

(14) Whether any of the findings and recommendations
noted in the EDP Audit Report was considered
significant and whether the issue satisfactorily
resolved?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, the company did not have any such
EDP audit.

XIV | Environmental Management
Compliance of the various Pollution Control Acts and | Activities of the company do not involve
the impact thereof and policy of the company in this | any operation which is generating pollution.
regards may be checked and commented upon. Hence, not applicable.
\. (21 )
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XV

Corporate Social Responsibility

(1) How is the company discharging its Corporate
Social Responsibility?

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 related to CSR are not applicable
to the company.

(2) Whether any Board approved policy is in place
and is being properly followed?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, no Board approved policy is in place.

(3) Whether there is a system of fixation of targets for
CSR activities?

To the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations provided
to us, there is no system of fixation of targets
for CSR activities.

(4) Whether adequate mentoring mechanism exists
for implementation of CSR activities?

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 related to CSR are not applicable
to the company. Hence, it is not applicable.

XVI

General

(1) Indicate whether the company has entered into a
Memorandum of Understanding with its administrative
ministry? If yes, have the targets in MOU been split
unit-wise? If so, attach a unit-wise statement of targets
and achievements against the parameters in MOU.

To the best of our knowledge and according
to information and explanation given to us,
the company has not entered into MOU with
its administrative ministry.

(2) Whether the contribution of employer and employee
to P. F. is kept separately out of business and proper
safeguard of the same is taken care of?

Yes.

(3) Does the company present a case of energy audit?
If yes, has the audit been conducted by a specialised
agency?

The company does not present a case of
energy audit. Hence not applicable.

(4) Where land acquisition is involved in setting up new
projects an enquiry as to whether settlement of dues
and rehabilitation of those affected are being done
expeditiously and in transparent manner to ensure
that the benefits go to the really affected people and
is not diverted to agents and intermediaries including
political parties

The company is not in the project set up
activity or any other activity involving land
acquisitions. Hence not applicable.

(5) Whether the company has done any merger and
acquisitions during the year? Whether a thorough
need analysis was done before Merger or acquisition?
Whether shareholder’s acceptance was taken before
decision or merger/acquisition was arrived at? What
was the impact thereof on the profitability of the
Company? If test checking was applied by statutory
auditors, the manner in which arears of checking have
been identified may be specified. Extent of sample
selected and methodology of sampling adopted may
also be specified.

The company did not have any such
occasion of mergers or acquisitions. Hence
not applicable.
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Additional Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

applicable from the year 2021-22 and onwards

Sr.

Questionnaire

Response / Remedial Measures

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes. Though the company has system in place to process
its accounting transactions through IT system. However,
all its transactions are not processed through a single and
integrated system.

Detailed and subsidiary transactions of its schematic lending
/ recovery activities are accounted for and processed
through another IT based software which is outside the main
IT system of accounting. In our opinion, the company does
not have system of comparison / matching and reconciliation
of periodical results / output of this software with its main /
control accounting system.

As a result of this, there are cases of un-identified
transactions of lending / recoveries activities are occurring
and the company is compelled to park all such un-identified
transactions through “Suspense A/c.” in its main accounting
software subject to comparison / matching and reconciliation.

This leads to incorrect position of its lending and recovery
position and understatement or overstatement of its interest
income.

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/
write off of debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company
due to the company’s inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated. Whether such
cases are properly accounted for?

To the best of our knowledge and according to information
and explanation provided to us, there are no such case of
restructuring, waiver/ write off of any debts/ loan/ interest
etc.

Whether  funds  (grants/subsidy
etc.) received/ receivable for
specific schemes from central/ state
Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/ utilized as
per its term and conditions? List the
cases of deviation.

Yes. Funds received / receivable for specific schemes from
Central / State agencies were properly accounted for /
utilized as per its term and conditions

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:- 20/10/2022

For, Nahta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

(CA Gaurav Nahta)
Partner
FRN: 106801W
Mem. No: 116735
UDIN: 22116735BAJNQQ6181




~(_7th Annual Report 2021-22 )}————( GUJARAT NOMADIC AND DENOTIFIED TRIBES DEV. CORP. )=\

( 7. BALANCE SHEET )
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2022 (Amount in Hundred)
Sr. Particulars Note | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
1 | . EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capital 3 7,00,000.00 6,00,000.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 26,087.88 27,331.49
Total 7,26,087.88 6,27,331.49
(2) Non-current liabilities - -
(a) Long-term Borrowings 5 61,48,385.92 52,86,238.55
Total 61,48,385.92 52,86,238.55
(3) Current liabilities - -
(a) Short-term Borrowings 6 18,449.29 34,517.74
(b) Trade Payables 7 - -
- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - -
- Due to Others 1,438.27 2,543.78
(c) Short-term Provisions 8 2,83,903.72 2,50,653.77
Total 3,03,791.28 2,87,715.29
Total Equity and Liabilities 71,78,265.08 62,01,285.33
2 |Il. ASSETS - -
(1) Non-current assets - -
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets - -
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 0.12 0.1
(ii) Intangible Assets 9 0.04 0.04
(b) Long term Loans and Advances 10 55,18,925.81 29,91,800.51
Total 55,18,925.97 29,91,800.66
(2) Current assets - -
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 16,09,068.54 31,52,772.73
(b) Short-term Loans and Advances 12 402.00 402.00
(c) Other Current Assets 13 49,868.57 56,309.94
Total 16,59,339.11 32,09,484.67
Total Assets 71,78,265.08 62,01,285.33
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

As per our report of even date
For Nahta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 106801 W

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :20/10/2022

\ (44 )

(CA. Gaurav Nahta) Sd/-
Partner M ina Di
M.NO. 116735 ?)':;9.";52’07'::‘:”
UDIN: 22116735BAJNQQ6181 (DIN: )

Sd/-

Director

For Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Dev. Corporation

(DIN : 8799218)

—J
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( 8. STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE )

STATEMENT OF PROFITAND LOSS FORTHEYEARENDED 31 MARCH2022 (Amount in Hundred)

Particulars Note | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Revenue from Operations 14 2,48,810.72 1,80,570.20
Other Income 15 20,240.42 47,114.22
Total Income 2,69,051.14 2,27,684.42
Expenses - -
Employee Benefit Expenses 16 34,789.71 34,578.29
Finance Costs 17 1,97,294.31 1,53,194.07
Other Expenses 18 38,210.73 41,787.56
Total expenses 2,70,294.75 2,29,559.92
:’;céfilt_é()lzoss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltem (1,243.61) (1,875.50)
Exceptional ltem - -
Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary Item and Tax (1,243.61) (1,875.50)
Extraordinary Iltem - -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (1,243.61) (1,875.50)
Tax Expenses - -
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (1,243.61) (1,875.50)
Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.100 each)

-Basic 19 (0.21) (0.38)

-Diluted 19 (0.21) (0.38)
As per our report of even date For Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Dev.
For Nahta Jain & Associates Corporation
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106801 W
L(;ﬁn(:?urav Nahta) Sd/- Sd/-
M.NO. 116735 Managing Director Director
UDIN: 22116735BAJNQQ6181 (DIN : 8207196) (DIN : 8799218)
Place : Ahmedabad
Date :20/10/2022

\ r? J
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( 9. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

(Amount in Hundred)

Particulars

Note

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit after tax

(1,243.61)

(1,875.50)

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Provision for tax

Effect of Exchange Rate Change

Loss/(Gain) on Sale / Discard of Assets (Net)

Bad debt, provision for doudtfull debts

Net Loss/(Gain) on Sale of Investments

Non Cash Expenses

Dividend Income

Interest Income

(1,68,936.71)

(1,04,868.42)

Finance Costs 1,97,294.31 1,53,194.07
Operating Profit before working capital changes 27,113.99 46,450.15
Adustment for: - -
Inventories - -
Trade Receivables (25,20,683.93) | (10,96,449.62)
Other Current Assets - -
Trade Payables - -
Other Current Liabilities 16,075.99 1,05,515.35
Short-term Provisions - -
Cash generated from Operations (24,77,493.95) (9,44,484.12)
Tax paid(Net) - -
Net Cash from Operating Activities (24,77,493.95) (9,44,484.12)
B |[CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - -
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (0.01) (0.01)

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of Investments Property

Sale of Investment Property

Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments

Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale / Redmption of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of Preference Shares

Purchase of Government or trust securities

\ (26 )

—J
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Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of Government or trust
securities

Purchase of debentures or bonds

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of debentures or bonds

Purchase of Other Investments

Sale / Redemption of Other Investments

Loans and Advances given

Proceeds from Loans and Advances

Investment in Term Deposits

Maturity of Term Deposits

Interest received 1,68,936.71 1,04,868.43
Dividend received - -
Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities 1,68,936.70 1,04,868.42
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
Buyback of Shares - -
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 8,62,147.37 13,68,042.21
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings - -
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings - -
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings - -
Decrease in the balance of Reserve - (25,520.16)

Dividends Paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax)

Interest Paid

(1,97,294.31)

(1,53,194.07)

Net Cash (Used in) / Generated from Financing Activities 7,64,853.06 12,89,327.98
Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (15,43,704.19) 4,49,712.28
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 31,52,772.73 27,03,060.45
Exchange difference of Foreign Currency Cash and Cash - -
equivalents

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 16,09,068.54 31,52,772.73

Note:

Note: Previous Year’s data has been regrouped or Rearranged wherever necessary

As per our report of even date
For Nahta Jain & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 106801 W
(CA. Gaurav Nahta)

Partner

M.NO. 116735

UDIN: 22116735BAJNQQ6181
Place : Ahmedabad

Date :20/10/2022

For Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Dev. Corporation

Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director Director
(DIN : 8207196) (DIN : 8799218)
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( 10. Significant Account Policies & Notes to the Account )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2022

1 Background

The Gujarat Nomadic and Denotified Tribes Development Corporation is incorporated on
14th Day of August,2015. The entire paid-up equity share capital of the Company is held by
Government of Gujarat.

2 Significant Accounting Policies:

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

General

Accounting Policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in
consonance with generally accepted accounting principles and mandatory accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the relevant presentation
requirements of the Revised Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 under the Historical
cost convention on the basis of going concern and accrual unless otherwise stated.

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets

Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and
rebates and include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, if any. The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase
price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets, if any.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less
accumulated amortisation / depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises
purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset
to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on foreign exchange
contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the
intangible assets, if any.

As per Accounting Standrad 12, the Grant is shown as deduction from the gross value
of the asset concerned in arriving at its book value. Where the whole of the cost of the
asset is spent from the grant, the said asset is shown in the balance sheet at nominal
value.”

Taxation
The Income of the company is falling within the “Exemption” prescribed under section
10(26B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, hence no tax liability has been provided for the
year under audit.
Revenue Recognition
‘Income has been recognized when the right to receive the payment is established.
Labharthi Processing Fee receipts have been recognised on the basis of actual receipt.
Interest Income has been recognised on the basis of accrual basis.”

(28 ) /
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2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

210

2.1

212

213

214

Expenditure

Operating expenses of the current year are charged to the revenue in the same year.
Employees Benefits

The services of associated Govt. Depts. Employees are being taken.

Earning per Share

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing net profit after tax for the year attributable
to equity share holders of the company by the weighted avarage number of equity share
issued during the year. Diluted earning per share is calculated by dividing net profit
attributable to equity share holders (after adjustment for dilluted earnings) by average
number of weighted equity shares outstanding during the year.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substanial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the Notes, if any.

Depreciation

Depreciation, if any, has been provided for current year as per Sch. |l of The Companies
Act 2013.

Cash Flow Satements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted
for the effects of transections of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accurals of past or
future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Grant

Administrative Grant and Other Revenue Grants have been credited to profit & Loss
Statement.

Grants related to depreciable assets are treated as deferred income which is recognized
in the Profit & Loss statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of
the asset. Such allocation to income is usually made over the periods and in proportions
in which depreciation on related asset is charged.

Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged in only one Segment i.e. Financial Services of Providing
Loans at concessional rate of interest as determined by respective lending institution to
nomadic and denotified tribes. Company is engaged in providing loans only in State of
Gujarat and geographically there is only one segment.

As the geographical and activity wise there is only one segment, separate reporting is
not required as all the details of Profit and Loss stastement and Schedules attached to
it gives the details required.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has not entered into any related party transaction except as mentioned in
Note No. 24
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3. Notes referred to in the Balance Sheet are as follows:

31 Share Capital (Amount in Hundred)
Sr. Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
(i) |Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares, Rs. 100 par value, 1000000
_ _ 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00
(Previous Year -1000000) Equity Shares
(ii) |Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital - -
Equm./ Shares, Rs. 100 par v?lue 700000 | 7.00,000.00 6,00,000.00
(Previous Year -600000) Equity Shares paid up
Total 7,00,000.00 6,00,000.00
(i) Reconciliation of number of shares (Amount in Hundred)
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Equity Shares No. of shares (In Rs) No. of shares (In Rs)
Opening Balance 6,00,000 6,00,000.00 6,00,000 6,00,000.00
Issued during the year 1,00,000 1,00,000.00 - -
Deletion during the year - - - -
Closing balance 7,00,000 7,00,000.00 6,00,000 6,00,000.00

(ii)

Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one
vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In
the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(iii)

the company

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in

(On behalf of Govt. of Gujarat)

Equity Shares 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Name of Shareholder No. of shares In % No. of shares In %
Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat 699000 99.75% 599000 99.75%

(iv)

Details of shares held by properters at the end of the year.

Name of the Promotor As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
0, 0,
No of % of total % ch_ange No of % of total % ch_ange
during during
shares shares shares shares
the year the year
Hon'ble Governor of
Gujarat (On behalf of 699000 99.75% 0% 599000 99.75% 0%
Govt. of Gujarat)
\ (50) /
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4. Reserves and Surplus (Amount in Hundred)

Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Office Renovation Grant

Opening Balance 5,479.85 -
Add: Transfer from P&L - 31,000.00
Utilized during the period - 25,520.15
Closing Balance 5,479.85 5,479.85
Surplus - -
Balance at the beginning of the year 21,851.64 54,727.14
Add: Profit during the year (1,243.61) (1,875.50)
Less: Appropriation - -
Transfer to Office Renovation Grant - 31,000.00
Balance at the end of the year 20,608.03 21,851.64
Total 26,087.88 27,331.49
5. Long term borrowings (Amount in Hundred)

Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Unsecured Other loans and advances

-Loan for Beneficiary by Govt. of Gujarat 58,76,066.68 50,51,419.72
-Loans by NBCFDC 67,319.24 69,818.83
-Matching Contribution by GOG 2,05,000.00 1,65,000.00
Total 61,48,385.92 52,86,238.55
6. Short term borrowings (Amount in Hundred)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Unsecured Other loans and advances

-Loan by NBCFDC 18,449.29 34,517.74
Total 18,449.29 34,517.74
7. Trade payables (Amount in Hundred)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Due to others 1,438.27 2,543.78
Total 1,438.27 2,543.78
\ (51 ) J
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71 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2022

(Amount in Hundred)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
Particulars payment Total
Less than 1 12 years 2-3 years More than 3
year years

MSME -
Others 485.06 953.21 1,438.27
Disputed dues- MSME -
Disputed dues- Others -
Sub total - - - 1,438.27
MSME - Undue - - -
Others - Undue - - -
Total - - - 1,438.27

7.2 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2021

(Amount in Hundred)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of
. payment
Particulars Less than 1 12 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years
MSME -
Others 2,543.78 2,543.78
Disputed dues- MSME -
Disputed dues- Others -
Sub total - - - 2,543.78
MSME - Undue - - -
Others - Undue - - -
Total - - - 2,543.78
8. Short term provisions (Amount in Hundred)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Others
-Duties & Taxes 714.59 591.89
-Interest Payable to GoG on GSFS Interest 2,78,693.52 2,46,049.93
-Provision for Accounting Fees 920.40 842.40
-Provision for Audit Fees 608.00 708.00
-Provision for Electricity Expense 140.73 -
-Provision for Internal Audit 513.00 513.00
-PROVISION FOR SALARY 2,313.48 1,948.55
Total 2,83,903.72 2,50,653.77
. (52 ) J
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10. Long term loans and advances

(Am

ount in Hundred)

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Other loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good)

-Advance Receivable in Cash or Kind 55,18,925.81 29,91,800.51
Total 55,18,925.81 29,91,800.51
1" Cash and cash equivalents (Amount in Hundred)

Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Balances with banks in current accounts 3,56,736.68 2,07,896.70

Others - -

-Deposits with Dena Bank 53,160.00 48,840.00

-Deposits with GSFS 11,99,171.86 28,96,036.03

Total 16,09,068.54 31,52,772.73
12 Short term loans and advances

(Amount in Hundred)

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Other loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good)

-Deposit for Rent 96.00 96.00
-Deposites for Quarter 96.00 96.00
-Deposits for Light 210.00 210.00
Total 402.00 402.00
13 Other current assets (Amount in Hundred)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Accrued Interest on GSFS FD 45,164.29 51,629.39
Interest Receivable 306.12 306.12
"Labharthi Interest Accured 4,148.83 4,125.10
Pre Paid Insurance Exp 249.33 249.33
Total 49,868.57 56,309.94
(54) /
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14 Revenue from operations (Amount in Hundred)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Grants or donations received
-Admin Grant 79,874.01 72,837.78
Other operating revenues - -
-Interest Income Labharthi 1,68,936.71 1,04,868.42
-PROCESSING FEES - 2,864.00
Total 2,48,810.72 1,80,570.20
15 Other Income (Amount in Hundred)

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Interest Income

-Bank Interest 8,413.98 34,354.71
-Interest on Fixed Deposit 1,818.15 1,529.28
-Other Income 8,370.98 -
Others - -
-Interest on | T Refund - 9.10
-Misc. Income 1,637.31 11,221.13
Total 20,240.42 47,114.22
16 Employee benefit expenses (Amount in Hundred)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Salaries and wages 34,789.71 34,578.29
Total 34,789.71 34,578.29
17 Finance costs (Amount in Hundred)

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest expense

-Interest Exp to GOG 1,95,416.96 1,50,663.00

-Interest Payment to NBCFDC 1,877.35 2,531.07

Total 1,97,294.31 1,53,194.07
\ (55 ) J
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18 Other expenses (Amount in Hundred)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Auditors' Remuneration
-AUDIT FEES 590.00 354.00

Administrative expenses - -
-A C Reparing - 6.00
-ACCOUNTING FEES 920.40 920.40
-ACH MODULE DEVELOPMENT - 247.80
-ADVERTIZING EXPS - 843.68
-Annual Report Printing Exp - 679.44
-Antivirus Expenses - 85.00
-CAR REPAIR EXP 329.12 869.40
-Computer and Printer Reparing Exps 40.00 22.00
-Courier Exp 2.80 17.90
-Diwali Gift Expenses - 438.25
-Electricity Expenses 1,324.78 1,072.42
-ELETRIC CITY EXP OF GOVT QUARTER - 25.50
-ELETRICAL EXPENSES - 3.00
-Event Expenses 944.00 -
-Honarium Charges - 1,685.48
-Interest on TDS - 0.75
-Internal Audit Fees 531.00 560.50
-LTC - 244.80
-Meeting Exp 316.70 315.30
-Moblie Allowance - 90.00
-Nbcfdc Awarness Camp - 935.09
-News Paper Exps 3.00 23.04
-Office Exp 580.18 546.61
-Outsourcing Manpower 13,397.40 13,123.02
-Petrol Exp 2,216.18 1,276.54
-Photography Charges - 7.00
-Postage Exp - 300.00
-Printer Refilling Expenses 348.50 243.00
-PRINTING EXPENSES 4,052.60 1,468.75
-Prior Period Expenses 291.21 396.50
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-Professional Exps 2,152.92 2,194.80
-Reimbursement Exp 41.53 92.00
-Reparing Expenses 74.50 42.71
-ROC Fees 7.00 -

-S M S Service Charges - 259.60
-SHIBIR EXPENSES - 1,889.21
-Stamp Exp 500.00 400.00
-Stationery & Printing Exp 4,203.63 3,292.88
-Tea & Food Exp 330.55 515.30
-Telephone Exp. 57.36 77.46
-Translation Charges 588.10 684.60
-Water Exp. 212.80 200.80
-Web Site SECURITY AUDIT - 295.00
-Xerox Exp. 26.99 94.30
Insurance - -
-Car Insurance 129.04 272.00
Travelling Expenses - -
-Traveling Exp 3,970.21 4,595.69
-Travelling Allowance - 378.40
Other Expenses - -
-Bank Charges 28.23 (298.36 )
Total 38,210.73 41,787.56
19 Earning per share (Amount in Hundred)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (In Rs) (1,24,361) (1,87,550)
Weighted average number of equity shares 6,00,000 5,00,000
Earnings per share basic (Rs) (0.21) (0.38)
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) (0.21) (0.38)
Face value per equity share (Rs) 100.00 100 .00
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20

Auditors’ Remuneration (Amount in Hundred)

Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Payments to auditor as

- Auditor 590.00 354.00

Total

590.00 354.00

21

1.

Other Statutory Information:

Details of Benami Property: The Company does not have any Benami property, where
any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.

Details of Charges: The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet
to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

Details of crypto currency or virtual currency: The Company has not traded or invested
in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium:

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Undisclosed income: The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded
in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Willful Defaulter: The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof or other lender
in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Compliance with number of layers of companies: The Company is not required tocomply
with the number of layers under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements: The Company has not entered
into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous
financial year.

Transaction with struck off companies: The Company has notentered into any transactions
with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Company Act, 1956.

{ 58 } S
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Total Investment

22 Ratio Analysis
Particulars Numerator/ 31 March | 31 March | Change Remarks
Denominator 2022 2021 in %
(a) Current Ratio Current Assets 5.46 11.16| (51.03%) | Due to decrease
Current Liabilities in current assets
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debts 8.89 8.88 11.26% | Due to increase
Equity in total debts
(c) Debt Service Earning available for N.A. N.A. N.A.
Coverage Ratio Debt Service
Interest + Installments
(d) Return on Equity Profit after Tax (0.18%)| (0.35%)| (46.99%) | Due to decrease
Ratio Average in net loss
Shareholder’s Equity
(e) Inventory turnover Total Trunover N.A. N.A. N.A.
ratio Average Inventories
(f) Trade receivables Total Turnover N.A. N.A. N.A.
turnover ratio Average Account
Receivable
(g) Trade payables Total Purchases N.A. N.A. N.A.
turnover ratio Average Account
Payable
(h) Net capital turnover | Total Turnover N.A. N.A. N.A.
ratio Net Working Capital
(i) Net profit ratio Net Profit (0.50%)| (1.04%)| (51.88%) |Due to increase
Total Turnover in total sales
(j) Return on Capital Net Profit (0.02%)| (0.03%)| (42.78%) | Due to decrease
employed Capital Employed in capital
employed
(k) Return on Return on N.A. N.A. N.A.
investment Investment

As per our report of even date

For Nahta Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106801 W
(CA. Gaurav Nahta)
Partner

M.NO. 116735

UDIN: 22116735BAJNQQ6181

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :20/10/2022

Sd/-

Managing Director
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For Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Dev. Corporation

Sd/-

Director

(DIN :

8799218)
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23.

24.

Gujarat Nomadic and De-notified Tribes Dev. Corporation, Gandhinagar
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS OF F.Y. 2021-22

During the year company has received Rs. 1,00,00,000/- from the Govt. of Gujarat towards
additional share capital contribution and shares, accordingly 1,00,000 shares have been allotted
on 29/03/2022 from the share application money received in F.Y. 2021-22.

As per lending policy of NBCFDC, as accepted and approved by the state government and
the Corporation, the State Government is require to contribute 5% / 10% (scheme wise) as
its matching share of the loans disbursed to beneficiaries. During the year 2021-22, the State
Government has given amount of Rs 6,29,23,000/- (P.Y. Rs. 12,00,00,000/- ) toward the
matching contribution of loan Rs. 40,00,000/- (P.Y. Rs. 50,00,000/-). This matching contribution
is accounted for on receipt basis only.

The fund received by the company for its lending activities either from agencies or from State
Govt. has been accounted for as per guideline of the scheme provided by the agency / State
Govt.

a. As per lending policy of NBCFDC, the company is required to receive the beneficiary’s
share of contribution in cash. Such contribution is adjusted, at the very outset from the
release of sanctioned loan amount and the net outstanding loan is shown at the adjusted
balance in the books of accounts.

b. As per resolution NO. VIJAK/BONI/GUVVVN/SIDHA DHIRAN/2017-18/598-606 dated
18/08/2017, the rate of interest @ 3.5% / 4% on educational loan and @ 4%/ 5% / 6% on
other loans disbursed by Govt. of Gujarat has been prescribed. Accordingly. Provision of
interest on loan to beneficiaries has been accounted for in the books of accounts at that
rates.

c. Interestrate on loans :

The corporation is in the activities of financing to the Nomadic and De notified tribes of the state
at varying interest rate per annum as given below, and the following kind of loans have been
disbursed to beneficiaries during the yar F.Y. 2021-22.

Sr. No. Beneficiary / Borrower Category Interest charged by corporation
1. Micro Finance 4% | 5%
2. Education Loan 3.5% 4%
3. Term Loan 6%

d. Similarly, due to non-validation of loan release and recoveries of Schematic Loan to
beneficiaries accounts, there are some beneficiaries account which show credit balance
instead of showing debit balance as at the end of the year in their accounts.

e. Disbursement of Loans to and recovery from beneficiaries

During the year the company has disbursed total sum of Rs. 24.82 Crore ( P.Y. Rs. 10.49 Crore)
towards the disbursement of different loans.

{ 60 } S
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The opening balance of “Suspense A/c “is of Rs. 26,31,98/- (Cr.) is pertaining to disbursement

of loans to and recovery from beneficiaries.

During the year apart from the opening balance the company has parked the additional sum
of Rs. 2,29,254.50 (Dr.) being the release of schematic loans, without the identification of
loan beneficiaries and other amounts paid. As a result, the outstanding balance of loans to
beneficiaries individually as on 31st March, 2022 will differ from correct outstanding amount.
During the year the company has parked as sum of Rs. 10,53,446.00 (Cr) under the head
“suspense a/c “ being the recoveries of schematic loans / interest, return of loan release, RTGS
etc. without the identification of the loan beneficiaries.

The closing balance outstanding of “Suspense A/c* is of Rs. 34,55,489.60(Cr). This amount is
offset against the balance of “Labarthi Loans” showed under the head “ Loang term loans and
advances” in the Financial Statement.

f.  The company had paid an amount of Rs. 32,26,100/- for the work of office renovation for
the work of office electrification to R & b Department of Government of Gujarat in the earlier
year. Out of such amount Rs. 25,52,015/- has been appropriated for furniture and fixtures in
the earlier year and the balance amount of Rs. 6,74,085/- has been shown under the head
“Long Term Loans and Advances”.

g. In the opinion of company, all applicable Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI have
been followed and complied with considering the extent of applicability in view of the nature
of activities carried on by the Corporation and its organizational set up.

h. Remuneration to Directors : (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Salary to Managing Directors 9,15,336/- 9,42,345/-
Leave Salary & Pension Cont. - -
Sub Total 9,15,336/- 9,42,345/-
Honorarium to Chairman and Vice - 1,68,548/-
Chairman

Sitting Fees - -
Sub-Total - 1,.68,548/-
Grant Total 9,15,336/- 11,10,893/-

i.  Figures of the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to
make them comparable with the current year’s figures.

j. Balance of Loans & Advances, creditors, other liabilities and Receivable are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation, if any with the respective parties and subject to that provision
for all liabilities are adequate in the opinion of the corporation.

k. Foreign currency transaction :

There are no foreign currency transactions for the financial year ending on 31/03/2022.

\. 61 ) J
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I.  The company has been exempted by the Reserve Bank of India from registration as Non-
Banking Financial Company vide its letter No. 2971/01.09.001/2015-16 dated 09/06/2016

for the time being.

m. All known liabilities have been provided for except contingent liabilities not provided for are
Rs. NIL (P.Y. Rs. NIL)

n. As perthe report generated from the online Loan Management software, during the financial
year under consideration the loans are disbursed are as under :

Sr. No. | Type of Loan / Scheme No. of Loans disbursed during the year
1 Mabhila Samruddhi Yojana 92
2 Micro Credit Finance Yojna 490
3 Education Loan 29
4 Term Loan 1091
5 New Swarnim Yojna 38
Total 1740

However scheme wise bifurcation of the loans disbursed during the year is not done in the books
of accounts.

Notes to Account No. 1 to 24 form an integral part of financial statements.

As per our report of even date For Gujarat Nomadic And Denotified Tribes Dev. Corporation
For Nahta Jain & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 106801 W

(CA. Gaurav Nahta)

Partner Sd/- Sd/-
M.NO. 116735 Managing Director Director
UDIN: 22116735BAJNQQ6181 (DIN : 8207196) (DIN : 8799218)

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20/10/2022
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( 11. Proxy Form (MGT-11) )

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN:
Name of Company:

Registered Office :

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address
E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID
I/'We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company.

Hereby appoint as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf
at the 7th Annual General Meeting/ Extra-Ordinary General meeting of the company, to be held
on Thursday, the 5th day of January, 2023 at Social Justice & Empowerment Department, Block
No. 5, 9th Floor, Sachivalay, Gandhinagar and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him
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Resolutions No

Sr. . Vote
Resol
No. esolution(S) For Against
1. Consider and adopt:
a) To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement

(Standalone) i.e. the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2021, Statement of Income & Expenditure for
the period from 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022, Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2022
together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and
Auditors and C & AG thereon.

b) To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the F.Y.
2022-23 appointed by Comptroller & Auditor General of
India.

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Affix Revenue
Stamps

Across Revenue Stamp

Signature of the shareholder

Signed this day of 2023
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder
Note:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the Company and shall prove his identity at the time
of attending the meeting.
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( 12. ATTENDANCE SLIP )

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

7th Annual General Meeting on , 2023

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)
LedgerFolioNo./ClientIDNo. No.ofsharesheld:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 6thAnnual General Meeting of Corporation on Thursday the
5th day of January, 2023.

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since
further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person
or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders.
Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of
Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from
attending in person and voting at the meeting.

Member’s / Proxy Name Member’s / Proxy’s Signature
in BLOCK LETTERS




